
3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE    MATHER, CA 95655 
RECOVERY FINANCIAL PROCESSING UNIT 

(916) 845-8110 

August 15, 2023 

Scott Bare 
Deputy 
El Dorado County 
200 Industrial Drive 
Placerville, CA 95667 

Subject: Notification of Subapplication Approval 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program – Prepare CA Match 
FEMA-5419-FM-CA, Project #PL0815, FIPS #017-00000 
Supplement #0 
 

Dear Deputy Bare: 
 
The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) received 
notification that the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has 
approved your organization’s subaward application in the amount of 
$187,500.00. A copy of the FEMA award package is enclosed for your records. 
Your organization’s subaward application has also been approved for $62,500.00 
in state funding under the Prepare CA Match program. 
 
In order to receive payment as a grant subrecipient, your organization must have 
the following on file with the Recovery Financial Processing Unit: 
 

 A valid, current (approved within the last 3 years) Governing Body 
Resolution 

 A Project Assurances for Federal Assistance agreement 
 A Grant Subaward Face Sheet (GSAFS). Please ensure that the individual 

who signs the GSAFS is designated by the Governing Body Resolution as an 
Authorized Agent for your organization. 

 A current Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) 
Financial Disclosure form. This form must be submitted each fiscal year.  

 An active registration with the federal System for Award Management 
(SAM) website. The registration must remain active for the duration of this 
grant subaward. 

For your convenience, this subapplication approval package includes the 
required post-obligation documents as well as guides to completing and 
renewing a SAM registration. Please complete the documents and mail copies to 
the address listed at the end of this letter, keeping the originals with your records. 

GAVIN NEWSOM 
GOVERNOR 
 

 

NANCY WARD 
DIRECTOR  
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RECOVERY FINANCIAL PROCESSING UNIT 

(916) 845-8110

Alternatively, you may scan and email the completed documents to the 
Recovery Financial Processing Unit at HMGrantsPayments@CalOES.ca.gov. 
Electronic copies of the post-obligation documents can also be requested at the 
same address. 

Payments will be made on a reimbursement basis using the enclosed Hazard 
Mitigation Reimbursement Request Form. A ten percent (10%) retention will be 
withheld from the federal share of reimbursement payments and will be released 
as part of the subaward closeout process. 

Reimbursements can be made only for items listed on the approved subaward 
application. Expenditures for any other work should be separately maintained 
and are the sole responsibility of the subrecipient. Any funds received in excess of 
current needs or approved amounts, or those found owed as a result of a final 
inspection or audit, must be refunded to the State within 30 days of receipt of an 
invoice from Cal OES. 

When mailing documents to the Recovery Financial Processing Unit, please use 
the following address: 

California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services 
Attention: Recovery Financial Processing Unit 
3650 Schriever Avenue 
Mather, CA 95655 

For further assistance regarding post-obligation documents or the reimbursement 
request process, please contact the Recovery Financial Processing Unit at  
(916) 845-8110 or at HMGrantsPayments@caloes.ca.gov. For program-related
questions, please contact the Hazard Mitigation Grants Programs Unit at
(916) 328-7450.

Recovery Financial Processing Unit 

Enclosures 

 c:  Subrecipient’s Project File 

*The Recovery Financial Processing Unit has universal Resolution No. 053-2020,
passed on 3/17/20, on file. Although this resolution is older than three years, it
remains valid for FM5419, which occurred in 2021. A copy of the resolution is
included in this package for your review. With the written permission of an
Authorized Agent, the resolution can be applied to this project.

**The Recovery Financial Processing Unit has a current FFATA Financial Disclosure 
form on file for your organization. There is no need to resubmit the document to 
Cal OES for this fiscal year. 
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3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE    MATHER, CA 95655 
RECOVERY FINANCIAL PROCESSING UNIT 

(916) 845-8110 

August 15, 2023 

Scott Bare 
Deputy 
El Dorado County 
200 Industrial Drive 
Placerville, CA 95667 

Subject:  Notification of Approval for Subrecipient Management Cost Funding 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program – Prepare CA Match 
FEMA-5419-FM-CA, Project #PL0815, FIPS #017-00000, 
Supplement #0 
 

Dear Deputy Bare: 
 

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) received 
notification that the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has 
approved $9,080.00 in funding for subrecipient management costs (SRMC). SRMC 
are costs incurred while administering a Hazard Mitigation grant subaward. A 
copy of FEMA’s letter is enclosed for your records. 
 

Payments are made on a reimbursement basis using the specialized Subrecipient 
Management Cost Reimbursement Request Form. Subrecipients are reminded to 
document their SRMC separately from direct project expenditures. To qualify for 
SRMC reimbursement, subrecipients must first incur and seek reimbursement for 
direct project expenditures via the specialized Project Expenditures 
Reimbursement Request Form. Reimbursement for SRMC is capped at five 
percent of a project’s cumulative direct project expenditures. Please note that 
your organization must maintain an active registration in the SAM.gov (System for 
Award Management) database for the duration of this grant subaward. 
 

Please read the enclosed supplement. In accordance with Title 44 Code of 
Federal Regulations, Part 206.440, if you disagree with FEMA’s obligated amount 
or scope of work listed in the supplement, you can appeal. All appeals must be in 
writing and received by Cal OES within 60 days from the receipt of this letter. 
If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact the Recovery 
Financial Processing Unit at (916) 845-8110 or at 
HMGrantsPayments@caloes.ca.gov. 
 

Recovery Financial Processing Unit 
Enclosures 
c: Subrecipient’s Project File 

GAVIN NEWSOM 
GOVERNOR 
 

 

NANCY WARD 
DIRECTOR  
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